
MEMORANDUM 

TO: Town Council  

FROM: David E. Cox, Town Manager  

DATE: July 23, 2020 

SUBJECT: Agenda Information – 7/28/2020 

The following is additional or summary information regarding matters on the upcoming Town Council 
Agenda.  The numbering below follows the agenda and some routine or self-explanatory items are not 
discussed in this memo.  As you review your packet materials, please do not hesitate to contact the 
appropriate staff member or me prior to the Council meeting with any questions or concerns.  Often, 
these conversations can help staff and me be prepared for the Council meeting and be ready to facilitate 
a more productive and efficient meeting for everyone.  

6 Bids & Contracts 
6a Proposed Purchase of Wood Chipper – The attached memo from Public Works Director Walsh  
outlines a request to redirect unspent FY20 (2019/2020) funds in the Department of Public Works to the 
purchase of a replacement wood chipper in the amount of $53,435.  The proposed chipper would 
replace the existing equipment used by the Town, which is a 1993 unit (@27 years old).  As the Council 
is aware, unexpended funds from FY20 have been dedicated to prepaying or pre-funding expenses in 
FY21.  Approximately $305,000 was to be used from FY20 for this purpose.  As of today, about $470,000 
is available and unencumbered from avoided expenses in the fiscal year that ended June 30, 2020 
leaving approximately $165,000 available above the amount intended to be used in FY21.  Furthermore, 
the Department of Public Works Administration maintains a balance of unexpended funds of about 
$88,000, which includes $23,000 in funds budgeted for equipment that was deliberately not used in 
hopes of having funds to replace the chipper.  While there are some expenses that remain Town-wide, 
many have been accounted for and staff is not anticipating many more to come.  As such, funds are 
available in the Town’s general operations fund and in the Department of Public Works, in particular, to 
fund this expense if the Council approves. 

Recommended Actions:  Adopt a motion to approve the purchase of a Brush Bandit 
woodchipper in the amount of $53,435.40 under State contract. 

7 Resolutions/Ordinances/Policies/Proclamations  
7a Police Department General Orders – Conduct and Use of Force – Police Chief Woessner has 
presented two draft policies for consideration.  One is a new policy related to conduct that has been 
developed over recent months and is intended to provide a central, specific list of conduct expectations 
and anticipated penalties for violations.  The second policy is an updated Use of Force policy, which is 
being updated in response to direction given by the Police Officer Standards and Training Council (POST) 
for mandatory updates.  The language included in East Hampton’s Policy mirrors the language directed 



Town Council - Agenda Information – 7/28/2020 
July 23, 2020 
Page 2 
 

 
 

by POST.   The Council is asked to receive the drafts and to review them for further discussion and 
possible action at its meeting on August 11. 
 
 Recommended Action:  Receive the drafts for review and future discussion. 
 
8 Continued Business 
8a. Discussion Regarding 94 Main Street Building – The Council is asked to continue its discussion 
regarding the future of the 94 Main Street building, which housed the Board of Education offices.   The 
property is not being used for offices but is being maintained by the Town.  The garage is being used for 
storage.  There has been some consideration of use by related entities such as the Chatham Health 
District and, potentially, others but no definitive action  has been taken at this point.  All options are 
available to the Council including leasing of the building to a third or related party, sale of the building or 
some other path.  Leasing or sale would involve the approval of the Town Meeting.  
 
 Recommended Action:  Discuss the future of the property and provide any guidance desired. 
 
 
The remainder of the items are of a routine nature, in the sole purview of the Council or are 
announcements.  Please contact me or the appropriate staff member with questions or concerns. 
 
DC 



Town Council Public Hearing 1 7/14/2020 Minutes 

Town of East Hampton 

Town Council Public Hearing 

Tuesday, July 14, 2020 

Virtual Meeting via Zoom 

MINUTES 

Present: Chairman Pete Brown, Vice Chairman Dean Markham, Council Members Tim Feegel, 

Derek Johnson, Barbara Moore, Mark Philhower, and Kevin Reich and Town Manager David Cox. 

Call to Order 

Chairman Brown called the meeting to order at 6:18 p.m. 

Public Hearing for the 2020 Neighborhood Assistance Act Application from Epoch Arts 

Council member Johnson informed the Council that he is on the Epoch Arts Board of Directors and 

would be recusing himself from the meeting. 

The CT Neighborhood Assistance Act is a tax credit program designed to provide funding for 

municipal and tax-exempt organizations by providing a corporation business tax credit for businesses 

who make cash contributions to these entities. 

Deb Robinson, representing Epoch Arts, appreciates the Council’s consideration of the application.  

Epoch Arts has applied in previous years and did receiving funding from multiple companies. 

Adjournment 

A motion was made by Mr. Philhower, seconded by Ms. Moore, to adjourn the meeting at 6:25pm.  

Voted (6-0) 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Cathy Sirois 

Recording Clerk 

Agenda Item 3a



 

Town Council Regular Meeting  1 7/14/2020 Minutes  

Town of East Hampton 

Town Council Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, July 14, 2020 

Virtual Meeting via Zoom 

 

MINUTES 

 

Present: Chairman Pete Brown, Vice Chairman Dean Markham, Council Members Tim Feegel, Derek 

Johnson, Barbara Moore, Mark Philhower, and Kevin Reich and Town Manager David Cox. 

 

Call to Order 

Chairman Brown called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 

 

Adoption of Agenda: 

A motion was made by Ms. Moore, seconded by Mr. Johnson, to adopt the agenda as written.  Voted 

(7-0) 

 

Approval of Minutes 

A motion was made by Mr. Reich, seconded by Mr. Johnson, to approve the minutes of the Town 

Council Special Meetings of June 15, 2020 and June 17, 2020 and the Regular Meeting of June 23, 

2020 as written. Voted (7-0) 

 

Public Remarks 

None 

 

Presentations 

Update from Board of Education on Fall Re-Opening Plans 

Superintendent of Schools Paul Smith and Chairman of the Board of Education Christopher Goff were 

in attendance to provide an overview of the plans for reopening schools in the fall.  The full document 

will be included with the minutes filed in the Town Clerk’s Office.  It was noted that the document 

was approved at a Board of Education meeting on July 13, however, the document can be modified 

and reapproved if needed. 

 

Bids & Contracts 

Police Department Vehicle Purchase 

A new police vehicle purchase was approved in the 2020/2021 budget.  This vehicle will replace an 

older vehicle in the fleet. 

 

A motion was made by Ms. Moore, seconded by Mr. Philhower, to approve the purchase of a 2021 

Ford Utility Police Interceptor vehicle from MHQ, Inc. under State Contract Award #12PSX0194 in 

the amount of $34,243.40.  Voted (7-0) 

 

Resolution/ Ordinances/ Policies/ Proclamation 

Resolution authorizing the issuance of not exceeding $1,500,000 refunding bonds for payment 

in whole or in part of the outstanding principal of and interest and any call premium on the 

Town’s $3,175,000 General Obligation Bonds, Issue of 2006, and $2,985,000 General Obligation 

Bonds, Issue of 2009, and Related Costs 

Finance Director Jeff Jylkka was in attendance to provide an overview on the re-financing of bonds. 

The Town issued debt in 2006 and 2009 to finance various capital improvement projects.  These bonds 



 

Town Council Regular Meeting  2 7/14/2020 Minutes  

carry interest rates varying from 2.5% to 5.0% with an average outstanding coupon rate of 4.2%.  

Current municipal interest rates are at historic lows and both bond issues are eligible to be re-financed. 

 

A motion was made by Mr. Markham, seconded by Mr. Johnson, to adopt the resolution  authorizing 

the issuance of not exceeding $1,500,000 refunding bonds for payment in whole or in part of the 

outstanding principal of and interest and any call premium on the Town’s $3,175,000 General 

Obligation Bonds, Issue of 2006, and $2,985,000 General Obligation Bonds, Issue of 2009, and 

Related Costs. Voted (7-0) 

 

Resolution authorizing a lease-purchase financing to finance acquisition of a Public Works 

heavy duty truck and related equipment 

 

Resolution authorizing a lease-purchase financing to finance acquisition of a Public Works 

excavator and related equipment 

 

Public Works Director Matt Walsh was in attendance to provide an overview of the vehicles and 

equipment to be purchased.  Two pieces of equipment for Public Works were included in the FY2021 

capital plan to be lease financed.   

 

A motion was made by Mr. Markham, seconded by Mr. Reich, to adopt the resolution authorizing a 

lease-purchase financing to finance acquisition of a Public Works heavy duty truck and related 

equipment not to exceed $176,250.  Voted (7-0) 

 

A motion was made by Mr. Markham, seconded by Mr. Reich, to adopt the resolution authorizing a 

lease-purchase financing to finance acquisition of a Public Works excavator and related equipment 

not to exceed $110,000.  Voted (7-0)  

 

Police Department General Orders Regarding Conduct & Use of Force 

This item will be discussed at a future meeting. 

 

Continued Business 

Discussion of Funding Plans for High School Baseball Field, Tennis Court and Track 

Improvements 

At the last Council meeting there was a discussion regarding financing the High School baseball field, 

tennis court and track improvement projects through funds remaining from the High School project. 

There were some concerns raised as to how the projects would be coordinated and if the projects would 

be modified.  There was discussion on whether an outside professional should be brought in to look at 

the projects.  A meeting was held with Parks & Rec Director Jeremy Hall, Superintendent of School 

Paul Smith, Facilities Director Don Harwood and Athletic Director Shaun Russell to discuss the 

projects.  Mr. Cox would propose to put out an RFP for an outside professional to coordinate with 

staff to review the projects. The downside of the plan is that a baseball season could be missed on the 

field.  The funds could be included in the bonding and there are a number of years available to expend 

the funds.  The Town Manager will work to put together an RFP for an outside firm to look at the 

projects.  The High School Building Committee would need to provide a resolution to include these 

projects in the full High School project. Mr. Cox will work with the Building Committee on that 

process. 

 

 

 

 



Town Council Regular Meeting 3 7/14/2020 Minutes 

New Business 

Discussion & Possible Approval of Epoch Arts Neighborhood Assistance Act Project 

Mr. Johnson recused himself from the meeting for this item as he is on the Board of Directors for 

Epoch Arts.   

The CT Neighborhood Assistance Act is a tax credit program designed to provide funding for 

municipal and tax-exempt organizations by providing a corporation business tax credit for businesses 

who make cash contributions to these entities. 

A public hearing was held for this item prior to this meeting. 

A motion was made by Mr. Philhower, seconded by Ms. Moore to approve the submission of 

paperwork for the Epoch Arts 2020 Neighborhood Assistance Act project to the State of Connecticut.  

Voted (6-0).  Mr. Johnson recused himself from this vote. 

Town Manager Report 

Mr. Cox provided an overview of the Town Manager Report, which will be included with the minutes 

filed in the Town Clerk’s Office.  He also noted that per the 2020 unaudited budget the Town reached 

100% of the budgeted revenue for the year. 

Update on the Building Department  

Mr. Cox provided three weeks of permit reports to the Council for review.  He noted there is a need 

to modify the feedback form that is given to residents that interact with the department and apply for 

permits.  Timely response issues were discussed as well as the possibility of Zoom meetings for some 

inspections. 

Appointments 

A motion was made by Ms. Moore, seconded by Mr. Philhower, to appoint Jeffrey Leith to the Parks 

& Recreation Advisory Board with a term through December 31, 2023 and Beth Kelpen to the Housing 

Authority with a term through December 31, 2021.  Voted (7-0) 

Tax Refunds 

None 

Public Remarks 

None 

Communications, Correspondence & Announcement  

June Board & Commission Summary 

Council members received the June Board and Commission summary. 

Adjournment 

A motion was made by Ms. Moore, seconded by Mr. Johnson, to adjourn the meeting at 8:30pm.  

Voted 7-0) 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Cathy Sirois 

Recording Clerk 



Office of Public Works 
Matthew Walsh, P.E., Director 

MEMO 

TO:         David Cox, Town Manager  

FROM:  Matthew Walsh, Director of Public Works  

DATE:    7/7/2020 

SUBJECT:  Transfer of funds for purchase of wood chipper 

This memo is to serve as a request to utilize surplus funds from 2020 Public 
Works administrative to enable the purchase of a new bandit wood chipper 
from state bid contract number 19PSX0141. The cost of the new chipper is 
$53,435.40 

The wood chipper currently in use is 26 years old. This 1993 Mobark 
machine has outlived its service life and is long overdue for replacement. In 
the event we have a major storm event with a large number of downed trees 
and limbs the reliability of this piece of equipment is questionable at best. 

Thank you for your consideration on this matter. 



Qty Part # Description
1 MODEL-15XP Intimidator 15XP - (15" Drum Style) Brush Bandit

Qty Part # Description
1 STANDARD 37" diameter x 18 3/4" wide drum with (4) 5/8" X 5 1/2" X 9" dual edge knives

1 STANDARD Pressure check kit - Gauge is NOT included
1 STANDARD "Drum Shear Bar" spans full width of the drum mounted in the upper portion of 

the drum housing potentially creating a slicing action of a winch line or 
climber's rope   

1 STANDARD Patented 'power slot' assists in maximizing chip velocity. The power slot also 
provides a place for fine material to escape that might tend to lie in the belly of 
the drum.

1 STANDARD 25 gallon steel fuel tank with magnetic drain plug, lockable filler cap, and 
aluminum sight gauge

1 STANDARD 12 gallon steel hydraulic tank with magnetic drain plug, lockable filler cap, and 
aluminum sight gauge

1 STANDARD Slide box feed system (includes adjustable spring on each side) with (2) 
horizontal feed wheels 10 5/8" diameter x 18 3/4" wide, driven by (2) 32.3 CID 
hydraulic motors. 

1 STANDARD Hydraulic lift cylinder - utilizes a hydraulic cylinder to raise or provide down 
pressure for the top feed wheel (controlled via a handle located on either side 
of the infeed hopper)

1 STANDARD Bottom feed wheel clean out door (opens via spring latch pin allowing dirt and 
debris to fall out extending knife and component life) 

1 STANDARD 360 degree HAND crank swivel discharge (height adjustable) with 12" 
adjustable chip deflector   

1 STANDARD Clean out and inspection door on discharge
1 STANDARD 29" high x 54" wide tapered infeed hopper with 30" fold down infeed hopper 

tray, heavy-duty taillight covers, and spring lift assists
1 STANDARD Control bar - located around top and sides of infeed hopper with 3 control 

positions (forward / neutral / reverse)
1 STANDARD Weather resistant manual container
1 STANDARD Banded chipper drive belts (adjustable via a sliding engine system)
1 STANDARD 8,000 pound capacity tongue jack with 15" of travel and foot pad
1 STANDARD Frame / Fender supports 
1 STANDARD Lockable aluminum toolbox
1 STANDARD 5/16" (G70) safety chains with spring loaded latch hooks
1 STANDARD 12 volt system with rubber mounted LED taillights, 6 prong replaceable coiled 

power cord & protected heavy-duty wiring with junction box, and LED 
clearance lights with reflectors.

1 STANDARD (2) Last chance safety pull cables
1 STANDARD Engine disable plug for hood locking pin-preventing engine from operating 

without pin in place
1 STANDARD Safety DVD, (2) 6" wide x 9" tall Bandit operator's manuals (one paper copy 

and one waterproof copy tethered to machine) and (1) engine operator's 
manual

1 STANDARD Spanish & English combination safety decals
1 STANDARD 3/16" x 2" x 6" rectangular tubing with a 3/8" x 3" x 6" tubular tongue
1 STANDARD Wooden pusher tool with mount on infeed hopper

INTIMIDATOR 15XP (15" DRUM STYLE) BRUSH BANDIT

STANDARD EQUIPMENT

Address:
City, State: East Hampton, CT 

Phone:
Fax:
Contact:

Bobcat
Sales Person: Patrick Timothy

USA
 (Phone) 860.543.4955

Ptimothy@bobcatct.com
www.bobcatct.com

QUOTATION
CUSTOMER: Unit Number 37137
Name: Town of East Hampton, CT

1 of 2



1 333-32273 Standard Imron Industrial Urethane Bandit Yellow
1 990-RC1407-988 GM 5.7L, 165 horsepower GAS engine without clutch (Includes 3 year / 

3,500 hour engine warranty and spark arrestor muffler)
1 911-6000-46 Murphy PV380 panel with reversing auto feed for GM 165 horsepower gas 

engines (Includes 1,000 CCA battery with aluminum battery box) - Panel is 
mounted on engine shroud with no cover

1 700-1000-12 NACD Spring Loaded Clutch
1 OPTION-915-5000-16 Drive system for engines above 145 horsepower (Includes two 3 groove belts 

in lieu of a single 4 groove belt)
1 OPTION-915-5000-71 29" high x 54" wide tapered heavy-duty infeed with weld on pan and infeed 

deflectors
1 OPTION-980-5000-73 Dinamic winch with line docking station and manual push button feed 

assist (Includes 5/16" diameter x 200' Samson Amsteel blue rope) 
(Includes (1) manual rear stabilizer)

1 OPTION-915-5000-47 Spring Loaded Tool less Trap Door 
1 500-0001-73 15XP/ 15XPC Knife Sales Kit (2 sets of knives)
1 990-1016-02 Single 10,000 pound Torflex axle with electric brakes (0 degree down trail) 

(Will be 4 1/2" shorter than 45 degree down trail) (Now 900-5910-70)
1 990-100406 (2) 215/75R 17.5" tires mounted on 8-bolt heavy-duty gray rims (8,000 pound 

axles on up)
1 OPTION-980-1002-66 12" HD bolt on steel fenders - single axle units only
1 990-100274 2-1/2" Wallace Forge Pintle Hitch
1 OPTION-980-100028 Steel Weld On Chock Holders (Does not include chocks)
1 OPTION-980-5001-03 Rubber Wheel Chocks (2)
1 OPTION-911-2001-42 Hoop style cone holder (bolt on)
1 OPTION-915-5000-03 40 gallon steel fuel tank with magnetic drain plug, lockable filler cap, and 

aluminum sight gauge
1 OPTION-915-5000-43 Gate Valve for Hydraulic Tank
1 OPTION-980-5000-02 12" Longer Bolt-On Tongue
1 OPTION-905-5000-21 10,000 pound capacity tongue jack with spring return pad

Total Unit Price: 60,971.40$              
Discount (contract 19PSX0141- Vegetation Management Equipment) - 14% (8,536.00)$               

Dealer Preparation/Delivery: 300.00$  
Inound Freight/Shipping: 700.00$  

Customer Total: 53,435.40$           

The Buyer, whose name and address appears above, agrees to purchase from the Seller, whose name and address appears above, the above 
equipment at the prices stated and upon the terms and conditions of this agreement.

SIGNATURE DATE

OPTIONS

CUSTOMER TOTALS

SIGNATURE

2 of 2



15XP_2020-06

All specifications, dimensions and options are subject to change without notice, and were current at the time of printing. Dimensions may vary, depending on options and engines selected. Bandit Industries, Inc. reserves the right to change designs, specifications and options without prior notice. © 2020 Bandit Industries, Inc. All Rights Reserved.

CALL YOUR LOCAL BANDIT SALES REPRESENTATIVE TO SCHEDULE A DEMONSTRATION TODAY!

Bandit chippers have proven over time to be the best decision you can 
make for a long-term investment in a brush chipper.  Like all Bandit 
models, the 15XP is engineered for maximum performance, built to 
have the longest lifespan on the market, and equipped with features 
that increase operator productivity over time.

PERFORMANCE OF A LIFETIME

Bandit chippers are easier to feed, so you’ll be more productive 
during the day. Bandit’s unique slide box feed system and powerful 
dual horizontal feed rollers, which are 18-3/4” wide by 10-5/8” in 
diameter and powered by a pair of 32.3 CID hydraulic motors, crush 
and compress material, easily guiding it to the powerful drum.

SUPER CHARGE YOUR PRODUCTION

The 15XP’s drum turns at a lower RPM, generating greater torque, and 
the synchronized feed system never underfeeds or forces material 
against the drum. The result is a more efficiently fed chipper that 
reduces idle time and translates to fuel savings up to 30 percent.

REDUCE YOUR FUEL COSTS

 FIND US ONLINE WWW.BANDITCHIPPERS.COM
6750 Millbrook Rd. • Remus, MI 49340 • 1-800-952-0178

Hand-Fed Chippers • Stump Grinders • Whole Tree Chippers
The Beast® Horizontal Grinders • Track Carriers • Attachments

The most common maintenance items are easy to access on Bandit 
chippers. Bolt-in knives are easy to access and change through the 
chipper hood. And all service areas are easy to access, including all 
grease points, so daily maintenance is simple and quick.

MAXIMIZE YOUR UPTIME

Tree care companies and municipalities dealing 
with thick limbs, massive amounts of brush, and 
the occasional whole tree should look no further 
than the Intimidator 15XP. Featuring engine 
options up to 174 horsepower and a 17-3/4” 
high by 18-1/2” wide throat opening, this chipper 
can take nearly anything you can throw at it. 
Plus Bandit’s slide box feed system will pull 
and compress limbs as they enter the chipper, 
controlling the material as the chipper does its 
work, resulting in improved productivity.

INTIMIDATOR™ 15XP
15” Capacity Hand-Fed Chipper

15XP



15XP_2020-06WWW.BANDITCHIPPERS.COM • (989) 561-2270 • SALES@BANDITCHIPPERS.COM FOR MORE INFORMATION

Bandit Offers a Complete Line of Tree Care Equipment:
Hand-Fed Chippers • Stump Grinders • Whole Tree Chippers
The Beast® Horizontal Grinders • Track Carriers • Attachments

The Bandit Backbone™ Support
The Bandit Backbone is Bandit’s commitment to customer service and support. 
It’s always been a cornerstone of Bandit’s philosophy, and today that backbone 
is stronger than ever. If you own a Bandit hand-fed chipper –regardless the age, 
hours, or warranty status – the Bandit Backbone is here to support you.

We Are Here to Support You
There are nearly 200 dealer locations in the US and over 60 international 
dealers to support you. They are factory trained. Plus we have an experienced 
parts and service department supporting you and our dealers.

COMMITTED TO QUALITY & SERVICE
 Rope/Line Shear Device (standard)

 Provides an improved chance that rope or lines inadvertently entering the 
chipper may be cut

 Last Chance Cables (standard)
 Stops/reverses the feed wheel when pulled in case of an emergency

 Operator Safety Control Bar (standard)
 Wraps around 3 sides of the infeed chute & controls the direction of feed wheels

 Wood Pusher Paddle (standard)
 Used to feed small wood debris into the chipper

 Chipper Hood Pin w/Padlock (standard)
 Prevents unauthorized access to the disc or drum

 Chipper Hood Engine Disable Plug (standard)
 Prevents engine from being started without the hood pin in place

 Hydraulic Bottom Bump Bar (option)
 Stops feed wheels via mechanical connection when bumped, diverting hydraulic 

power away from the feed wheels

INTIMIDATOR™ 15XP

SPECIFICATIONS

INTIMIDATOR™ 15XP FEATURES

MEASUREMENTS TOWABLE TRACK

Length: 17’ 8” 538.5 cm 14’ 6” 442 cm

Width: 6’ 6” 198.1 cm 8’ 1” 246.4 cm

Height: 8’ 6” 259.1 cm 9’ 3” 281.9 cm

Weight: 8,000 lbs. 3,629 kg 11,500 lbs. 5,216 kg

Engines: 120-174 HP (89-130 kW) 139-174 HP (104-130 kW)

Fuel Tank: 25 gal. 94.6 L 50 gal. 189.3 L

Hydraulic Tank: 12 gal. 45.4 L 50 gal. 189.3 L

UNDERCARRIAGES

Towable: Single 10,000 lb. (4,536kg) axle with (2) ST215/75R 
17.5” (44.5 cm) tires mounted on 8-bolt heavy-duty gray rims

Track: Rugged CAT 305 rubber track undercarriage

DIMENSIONS

Capacity: 15” 38.1 cm

Opening: 17.75” high x 18.5” wide 45 cm high x 47 cm wide

Drum: 37” dia. x 18.75” wide 94 cm dia. x 47.6 cm wide

RPM: Approximately 1,080 RPM

Hitch: 2-1/2” pintle hitch

Discharge: Height-adjustable, 360° manual swivel with 12” (30.5 
cm) adjustable chip deflector

Feed System: Slide box feed system with (2) 21” (53 cm) 
adjustable down pressure springs, (2) 10-5/8” diameter x 18-
3/4” wide feed wheels (27 cm x 47.63 cm) powered by (2) 32.3 
CID hydraulic motors

Frame: Mainframe is constructed of 3/16” x 2” x 6” rectangular 
tubing (0.48 x 5.1 x 15.24 cm)

Standard & Custom Colors Available
Choose from six standard colors, or select a custom color to match your fleet.

Alert Orange Bandit Yellow Cat Yellow Green Black White

15XP



Agenda Item 7a



























Agenda Item 7a











































Agenda Item #12


	Chipper Quote.pdf
	Quotation #97406

	Chipper Quote.pdf
	Quotation #97406




